DUNCANVILLE ISD

Writing success stories, one student at a time.

TO: Duncanville ISD School Board
FROM: Dr. T. Lamar Goree
ORIGINATOR: Mari Zamora

DATE: February 16, 2026

SUBJECT: Purchase of Refrigerated Box Trucks for Child Nutrition Services

Executive Summary: Southwest International Trucks

Duncanville ISD is proposing the purchase of two (2) new 2025 model refrigerated box trucks for Child
Nutrition Services to support delivery of refrigerated items to school cafeterias. The two trucks will serve as
replacements for trucks that are 2010 and 2014 models. These trucks have been repaired numerous times and
are near end of life.

Child nutrition delivers products daily to all district campuses for breakfast and lunch serving all Duncanville
ISD students. The loss of a vehicle can jeopardize the service to all students. On November 7, 2025, the
district released CN-RFP 25-26.001 soliciting vendors for purchase of refrigerated trucks. Bid was advertised
on November 7, 2025 and November 14, 2025 and closed on November 30, 2025.

Southwest International was the only vendor who bid. They are members of Buyboard Cooperative.

The trucks will be purchased using Child Nutrition Funds.



